From: Sherman Moulton

To: Machinist, Margaret
Subject: Re: Trio Pond
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 3:28:47 PM

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Thx ok, but thanks for the previous info!
Stay cool if you can...

Sherm.

> On Sep 7, 2023, at 3:08 PM, Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.Machinist@nh.gov> wrote:

>

> I don't know a timeline as of now and I have no idea if they are going to have to drain the pond or not.
> Thanks,

> Maggie

> From: Sherm Moulton _>

> Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:09 PM

> To: Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.Machinist@nh.gov>

> Subject: Re: Trio Pond

>

> EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

>

>

> P.S.; last time they did it they drained the whole pond? Assuming they will need to do that again...?
>

>> On Sep 6, 2023, at 4:07 PM, Sherm Moulton _> wrote:

>>

>> No that’s all I needed to know and I’m glad they’re doing the dam!

>> Any idea of a timeframe?

>> This year, winter, next summer?

>>

>>>> On Sep 6, 2023, at 3:38 PM, Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.Machinist@nh.gov> wrote:

>>>

>>> Hi Sherman,

>>>

>>> Yes, DES is finally fixing the dam. It has been on the list for years. Wow, they go all the way to your dock? 1
think they are just doing surveys at the moment.

>>> Hope all is well and let me know if you need anything else. If you want additional info I can try to get you a
contact at DES.

>>> Thanks,

>>> Maggie

>>>

>>> From: Sherman Moulton _>

>>> Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 11:28 AM

>>> To: Machinist, Margaret <Margaret.Machinist@nh.gov>

>>> Subject: Trio Pond

>>>

>>> EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
>>>




>>>
>>> Hi Maggie,

>>>

>>> Sherm Moulton here, my brother and I own the camp far aside Trio Pond, across the dam.

>>> [ hiked in this past Saturday and noticed there are pink DES survey ribbons that go up the road, down to the
pond, across the dam, then up the shoreline stopping at our dock/camp. Also saw some USGS stakes.

>>> Curious as to what they are for? A project in the making?

>>> Thx,

>>> Sherm Moulton





